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|I. Setting up your account

I.I  Account creation email

Once your team leader has created you an account you will receive an email. Use the links in this email to
log on and set up your account.

From: AUSTRALIAN PORK <system@litmos.com:>

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 2:38 PM

To: Rachael Bryant <Rachael.t york.com.au>
Subject: AUSTRALIAN PORK login information

Hello YOURNAME
An account has been created for you on the AUSTRALIAN PORK training platform.

Login Details

e Username: Demo Account

To login and complete your training courses please click on the following link: http: i rk litmos.com.au?loginkey=10EE98F4-CCED-4ACA-9CEC-01FEC1BD3ET1 o

This link will expire after first ime use. After this link has been used, login at https://australianpork litmos com.au

If you are going to log into the mobile-app, please enter the following domain on the login page: australianpork

Use this link the first time you log on, this will take you to set up your account (see Section 2.2).
This link expires after one use.

Use this link any other time you want to log on to the training system
Your username will be displayed here

You do not need a password to log in the first time provided you are using the first link
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1.2 Complete your account details

When you log in for the first time (using the first link) you will be taken to this screen to set your
password. You are required to supply your company, country, and state, please also fill out other
information as you see fit.

ProHand ﬁgm

r Positves, Miniiseyour |

Hello, John Green

1. Confirm your name
satteis

First o o
ot

LastNames

2. Create a password

Nt tme you login you will se the folowing usemame and passverd

Ussmane: Jgreend

PasswT

——p——p——

Canfim password®
Conrim yur pasewera oy emtng o3 9

[ sharw Password

c Click here once finished setting up your account, note you must fill out the fields with an *

Your password must be at least 8 characters and contain a minimum of | upper case, | lower case,
e | number and | special character



1.3 Logging on

Upon setting up your account you can log on at any time by visiting the second link provided.

Username*
AUSTRALIAN
Pork Password”
Please enter your username & password to access your online
learning. [ show Password

[ Remember me on this computer

Login
I've forgotten my usemname/password e

c Ensure you enter your username and password with the correct case as it is case sensitive then

press Login

Here you can opt to show your password as you type it to make it easier

If you have forgotten your username or password, please click here

1.4 PI’m logged in, now what?

This is the first page you will encounter.

Hello, Fake User

Welcome to ProHand.
1f you have any trouble navigating your training program, please refer to the instructions on
our website.

Continue to my dashboard

EAiways show this message on the Home page

c You can permanently remove the message by unticking the box alternatively press the “x”. This will
open your dashboard



2.Navigating your dashboard

Your Dashboard contains your courses assigned to you and gives you an overview of your progress and
achievements.

Pork S

This is where your achievements will display, such as courses you have completed. You can also
access any completion certificates from here

Your assigned courses are displayed here. Click on the course you want to start, continue, or
revisit

This shows your how many assigned courses you still have to complete
This shows you the number of assigned courses you have already completed

To access your certificates later you can always view them in your achievements tab

®©00 0 ©

Upon completing a course your dashboard will change to reflect this.



3.1 Course homepage

Once you have selected a course you will arrive at this screen. Here you can find a brief description of the
course and navigate the course.

Please note you will only be able to complete modules in the listed order however, you can return to
previous modules once you have completed them.

You do not need to complete courses in one sitting, and can pick back up where you left off at a later time.

[EERl Protiand Pigs

Home  Contentlibrary  Achlevements  Live Sessions

MINIMISE ProHand Pigs

a 1.
MAXIMISE s

ProHan(‘ix

Pigs
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Press ‘Start this course’ to start at the first module. This button will change to ‘Continue this course
if you are returning to the course

The upcoming modules are displayed here

e Clicking on “Additional References” will take you to this screen with related resources for your
course. See below.

Continue this course.

=Modules | [ Additional Refarences.

This instructional document will also be available here for your convenience.



3.2 Navigating different module types

3.2.1 General module guide

Section 1 - Introduction

0 If you click on the top left button a navigation pane will appear
e Here you can access the additional resources

Completed modules will be fully coloured, the current module you are up to and partially
completed modules will be half coloured/half white while upcoming modules will be white and
locked.

o Modules that do not have a padlock can be accessed at any time — this means you can complete the
course out of order, or only complete specific parts of the course. Note, however, you will not
receive a certificate of completion unless you have completed the course in full.




3.2.2 Video modules

This is a video module. Video modules will start playing automatically.

All module types will have the same buttons in the top right corner (o)and have access to the navigation
pane in the top left corner (E).

—1 ProHand Pigs

c Please note you must play the entire video/complete the whole module prior to clicking the next
button

e You can revisit previous modules at any time using the navigation pane (E) or previous button

Scroll down on the page to view the navigation bar that allows you to adjust the volume, rewind
the video, change the resolution, or make the video full screen

Pause the video at any time by clicking anywhere on the video

Should you go to the next module without completing a module fully this message will appear.

Section 1 - Fear of Humans In Commercial Pigs

Locked n

You need 1 complee the previcus modules betore you can Siempe this cre

CONTINUE

0 You will need to go back to the previous module using the previous button in the top right
(continue button will not work)



3.2.3 Questionnaire modules

This is a Questionnaire module. While completing any questionnaire module DO NOT use the top right-
hand buttons until you have your Questionnaire result, as using any of these will restart the questionnaire.

Please note that Questionnaires must be completed in one sitting.

= Questionnaire Part 1  FEEDBACK W PREVIOUS. W NEXT X EXIT

ProHand Abattoir - Questionnaire Part 1

Please answer INe following Guestions

N
ProHand Abattoir - Questionnaire Part 1 e

Strongly disagree

Disagree

Net e or disagree

E Strongly agree

O000O0
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The question you need to answer
Hear the question by pressing play

You only need to select one option, do this by clicking on the circle next to answer you want to
select

Please use the next button at the bottom of the question

This is a progress bar, here you can see this user is just under 1/3rd of the way through the
questionnaire

® 000600

3.2.4 Review modules

When you arrive at this screen you are about to be asked a set of review questions.

== Section 4 - Review SFEEDBACK | WPREVIOUS X EXIT

© ©

ark
START CANCEL

c Press the start button to go to the first question (see over the page)



After selecting start this screen will appear with the first question.

— Section 4 - Review W PREVIOUS xEXT

o Pigs are reluctant to move into a new pen or new aisle because: G

A. They are stubborn

e B. They are cautious of strange surroundings
C. They develop strong habits

NEXT QUESTION

4

Question (Written)
Question (Audio) — press play to listen

You only need to select one option, do this by clicking on the circle next to answer you want to
select. Here the user has selected the second answer “B”.

Here you can see how many questions remain
Select Next Question to submit your answer and reveal the next question

The next button disappears as you need to use the “Next Question” button

Q00 060 00

If you do not select an option before pressing next you will automatically get the answer marked as
if you answered incorrectly

Once you answer a question you will receive feedback.

—3 Section 4 - Review Questions W PREVIOUS " NEXT xexr

Not quite - a pig is most likely to show fear behaviour,
when, in addition to an unfamiliar environment, it is also
afraid of the stockperson.

CONTINUE

0 Please press continue to go to the next question

Review questionnaires do not need to be completed in one sitting. If you exit and return it will
start at the next unanswered question.



Upon completing a set of Review Questions you will receive your results and be able to continue onto
further modules.

Section 3 - Review

c Continue the course here

e This tells you how well you need to do to pass.



After completing your course your course dashboard will look like this.

ProHand Pigs

ntLibrary  Achieveme Instructor

MINIMISE
your negatives

ProHand Pigs

3 [
MAXIMISE e
vour positives

ProHand_E
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= Modules

[ 2 R

0 You can now see your module is 100% completed
e All modules will now be unlocked and can be opened in any order

e A new “Achievements” tab will appear, click to open

Once in your Achievements tab you will have the option to download and print your course certificate.

ProHand Pigs

MINIMISE ProHand Pigs

ry Vs
MAXIMISE ‘

ProHand

Pigs

9P Achievomants.

ProMand Pigs et o e

o Achievement date

9 Download certificate to print



5.Want to find other free courses?

You also have access to Australian Pork’s other courses, even if they have not been specifically assigned for
you to complete. To access these, follow the steps below.

Bl Home

Home  Contentlibrary  Achiovements  Live Sessions

Welcome, Fake User

Assigned Training Metrics [ Yotat 2 § Recent Achievements m

No achievements earned

News

MINIMISE

your negatives

( o & ' ~
AUSTHALIAN @f‘ 'v‘c?rxplc”-lme {
N | e
Pork MINTRAC PrOHand

African swine fever (ASF) ProHand Pigs
training course

From your dashboard select “Content Library” from the top navigation bar. This will take you to all
0 the other courses avaliable. See below.

[ content Library

Home  ContentLibrary  Achievements  Li

Content Type ~ -
yp! o <

Assets
Courses

Learning Paths

African swine fever (ASF) training course

Languages ~ vAR 3
@ L Ind c 1- Introd he Australi i ind
1 - Introduction to 4 4
PRTSTPRRINY] Induction Course 1.- Introduction to the Australian pork industry
No languages found. Pork
Favorites ~ -
Yes ONo
Induction Course 2 - Working with s
AUSTRALIAN [l THing with ple
Has discussion forum ~ Pork
Yes ONo

AUSTRALIAN

Pork

o4
Necropsy of a pig

MINIMISE o <

0 Search courses here
9 Filter the courses
9 Reset course filters

0 Favourite a course by selecting the heart



AUSTRALIAN

Pork

PO Box 4746 Kingston ACT 2604 Australia
T: 02 6270 8814 | F: 02 6285 2288
www.australianpork.com.au

ABN 83 092 783 278



